

THORPE PARISH COUNCIL

AGENDA FOR THE PARISH MEETING, TO BE HELD ON TUESDAY 18th SEPTEMBER, 2018 AT 7-30PM IN THORPE VILLAGE HALL

Public Participation

1. Apologies for non-attendance
2. Declaration of Members Interests
3. Minutes. The minutes of the meeting held on 1st May 2018 to be approved
4. On-going Matters:
 - Village Website
 - Closure of public WC's
 - BT Telephone Box closure
 - Dog mess around the village
 - Pot holes/Road Maintenance
 - Flooding on Digmire Lane and Hall Lane
 - Village Local Plan Signage
 - Defibrillator
 - Parked cars reducing visibility when exiting Digmire Lane
 - Peveril Hill BT works / Broadband
 - Proposed telephone pole at the end of Church Lane
5. Finance:
 - Cheques issued/payments approved
 - Monies received
 - Balance Sheet up to 18th September 2018
 - Future Audit Arrangements
6. Planning:
Nothing to report
7. Correspondence:
All general correspondence has been circulated to the Cllrs
8. Date of Next Meeting
9. Other Matters

Andrew Bock
Clerk and Chairman
andrewbock@btinternet.com

ALL PARISHIONERS WELCOME